
 
 

  

 

    

 

   

    

   

  
       

  

   

 

  

  

 

   

    
 

   
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

      

   

   
 

   

   
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

  

               

FORMAL ENFORCEMENT 
SUMMARY 

CUPA DATE SUBMITTED 

BUSINESS NAME (Same as FACILITY 

BUSINESS SITE ADDRESS 

BUSINESS SITE CITY 

I. FACILITY IDENTIFICATION

NAME or DBA-Doing Business As) 

CA 

VIOLATION SUMMARY 
Type of Violation (check boxes that apply) 

ZIP CODE 105 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
4 

Cal-ARP REGULATED SUBSTANCES 

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS (USTs) 

ABOVE GROUND PETROLEUM STORAGE 

4a 

5 

8 

HAZARDOUS WASTE 
9 

11 

HAZARDOUS WASTE TREATMENT 

14a 
RCRA LARGE QUANTITY GENERATOR 

14b 
HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE 

15 
LOCAL REQUIREMENTS 

61-80Enviroscreen Score 21-40 81-10041-600-20

Narrative description of the violations observed 

FORMAL ENFORCEMENT ACTION 

Date of Initial Cash 
Type of Enforcement Action Date of Final Total Costs Value of SEP 

Enforcement Fines/Penalties (Check one box) Disposition Recovered Penalties Imposed 
Action Imposed 

ADMIN CIVIL CRIMINAL 

DESCRIPTION OF FINAL DISPOSITION 

NARRATIVE FORMAT - (i.e. describe probation conditions, final sentencing conditions, consent order compliance schedule, etc) 

Revised: Aug2023ADA


	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	CUPA: Orange County
	DATE SUBMITTED: 7/16/2024
	BUSINESS SITE ADDRESS: 26996 La Paz Rd
	HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: On
	CalARP REGULATED SUBSTANCES: Off
	UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS USTs: On
	ABOVE GROUND PETROLEUM STORAGE: Off
	HAZARDOUS WASTE: On
	HAZARDOUS WASTE TREATMENT: Off
	RCRA LARGE QUANTITY GENERATOR: Off
	HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE: Off
	LOCAL REQUIREMENTS: Off
	020: On
	2140: Off
	4160: Off
	6180: Off
	81100: Off
	FORMAL ENFORCEMENT ACTION: 1010002 – Failure to complete and electronically submit initially, annually or triennially, a business plan when storing/handling a hazardous material at or above reportable quantities. HSC 6.95 25505, 25508(a)(1).1010004 – Failure to electronically submit complete and accurate hazardous material inventory information for all hazardous materials on site at or above reportable quantities. HSC 6.95 25505(a)(1), 25506, 25508(a)(1), 25508(a)(3). 1010008 – Failure to annually review and electronically certify that the business plan is complete and accurate on or before the annual due date. HSC 6.95 25508.2. 2010007 – Failure to submit and maintain complete and current Certification of Financial Responsibility or other mechanism of financial assurance. 23 CCR 16 2711(a)(11); 23 CCR 18 2808.1, 2809-2809.2; HSC 6.7 25292.2(a); HSC 6.75 25299.30-25299.34. 2030021 – Failure to obtain a valid permit to operate from the UPA including but not limited to unpaid permit fees. 23 CCR 16 2711(d); HSC 6.7 25284. 2030025 – Failure of the functional line leak detector (LLD) monitoring pressurized piping to meet one or more of the following requirements: 1) Monitored with the capability of detecting a release of 3.0 gallons per hour leak at 10 pounds per square inch within an hour. 2) Restrict or shut off the flow of product through the piping when a leak is detected. 23 CCR 16 2636(f)(2). 2030036 – Failure to comply with overfill prevention equipment requirements. 23 CCR 16 2635(d), 2637.2(c), 2635(c)(1), 2637.2(a), 2637.2(b), 2665, 2712(b)(1)(G). 2030043 – Failure of the leak detection equipment to be installed, calibrated, operated, and/or maintained in accordance with manufacturer's instructions. 23 CCR 16 2638(a), 2641(j). 2030048 – Failure to meet secondary containment requirements. 23 CCR 16 2637(c), 2637(a), 2637(b), 2637(d), 2712(b)(1)(F). 2030074 – Failure to submit the “Monitoring System Certification Form” to the UPA within 30 days of completion of the test. 23 CCR 16 2638(c), 2638(d). 2060015 – Failure of leak detection equipment to be installed, maintained and located such that the equipment is capable of detecting a leak at the earliest possible opportunity. 23 CCR 16 2630(d), 2641(a). 3030013 – Failure to accumulate hazardous waste in a container that is in good condition. 22 CCR 12 66262.34(d)(2); 40 CFR 1 262.34(d)(1), 262.34(d)(2), 265.171.
	ADMIN: On
	CIVIL: Off
	CRIMINAL: Off
	NARRATIVE FORMAT ie describe probation conditions final sentencing conditions consent order compliance schedule etc: 7.1 Respondent must immediately complete and electronically submit initially, annually or triennially, a business plan when storing/handling a hazardous material at or above reportable quantities. Respondent has complied with this requirement. 7.2 Respondent must immediately electronically submit complete and accurate hazardous material inventory information for all hazardous materials on site at or above reportable quantities. Respondent has complied with this requirement. 7.3 Respondent must immediately annually review and electronically certify that the business plan is complete and accurate on or before the annual due date. Respondent has complied with this requirement. 7.4 Respondent must immediately submit and maintain complete and current Certification of Financial Responsibility or other mechanism of financial assurance. Respondent has complied with this requirement. 7.5 By October 31, 2024, Respondent agrees to obtain a valid permit to operate from the UPA including but not limited to unpaid permit fees. 7.6 By October 3, 2024, Respondent agrees to ensure LLDs meet one or more of the following requirements: 1) Monitored with the capability of detecting a release of 3.0 gallons per hour leak at 10 pounds per square inch within an hour. 2) Restrict or shut off the flow of product through the piping when a leak is detected. 7.7 By October 3, 2024, Respondent agrees to comply with all overfill prevention equipment requirements. 7.8 Respondent must immediately ensure leak detection equipment is installed, calibrated, operated, and/or maintained in accordance with manufacturer's instructions. Respondent has complied with this requirement. 7.9 Respondent must immediately comply with secondary containment requirements. Respondent has complied with this requirement. 7.10 Respondent must immediately submit the “Monitoring System Certification Form” to the UPA within 30 days of completion of the test. Respondent has complied with this requirement. 7.11 Respondent must immediately ensure leak detection equipment is installed, maintained and located such that the equipment is capable of detecting a leak at the earliest possible opportunity. Respondent has complied with this requirement.
7.12 Respondent must immediately accumulate hazardous waste in a container that is in good condition. Respondent has complied with this requirement. 
	BusinessName: Aliso Viejo Petroleum, Inc.
	Business Site City: Aliso Viejo
	CA: 
	Zip Code: 92656
	Date1_af_date: 6/7/2024
	Text4: $14,000.00
	Date2_af_date: 7/15/24
	Text5: $3,000.00
	Text6: $0


